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Fw: Congratulations: Your ACA 2026 Conference Proposal has been accepted

From Sarah Ebner <sle0027 @auburn.edu>
Date Mon 2025-11-03 4:32 PM
To Lindsay Portela <lkp0004@auburn.edu>

ACA, yay!

Sarah Ebner, MACT

PhD Student (she/her)

IAuburn University

Dept of Special Education, Rehabilitation, and Counseling (SERC)
sle0027 @auburn.edu

612-387-7960

From: ProfessionalEducation@counseling.org <ProfessionalEducation@counseling.org>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 3:59 PM

To: Sarah Ebner <sle0027@auburn.edu>

Cc: Tori Mayers <lvs0001@auburn.edu>; Lonnisha Smith <lrs0024@auburn.edu>; Sarah Ebner <sle0027 @auburn.edu>
Subject: Congratulations: Your ACA 2026 Conference Proposal has been accepted

You don't often get email from professionaleducation@counseling.org. Learn why this is important
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Dear Sarah Ebner,

Congratulations! The American Counseling Association is pleased to inform you that your proposal Best Practices for using Al and the
Golden Thread has been selected for presentation at the 2026 ACA Annual Conference & Expo, taking place April 9-11, 2026 in Columbus,
Ohio.

Terms of Acceptance:

¢ Membership: As the primary presenter, you must be an ACA member in good standing. Ensure your membership is current and
remains valid through April 30, 2026. ACA will verify this status.

* Registration: All presenters must register for the conference by March 6, 2026. Failure to do so will result in removal from the
program. Registration is now open!

¢ Scheduling: You will receive your session schedule and further details by November 20, 2025. If you or a co-presenter have
scheduling conflicts (e.g., ACA division or committee events), notify us by November 5, 2025. Once finalized, schedule changes may
not be possible.

A link to your presenter portal will be sent next week. This portal will include your tasks, deadlines, and additional speaker information.
Please be on the lookout for that email.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Warmly,

ACA Professional Education Team
American Counseling Association
www.counseling.org
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